From: Richard DeBohun

Sent: 13 February 2023 13:23

To: Development Management - Planning <Planning@eastherts.gov.uk>

Cc: Richard DeBohun _; Emma Mumby <Emma.Mumby@eastherts.gov.uk>
Subject: [External] RE: Acknowledgement for X/21/0540/CND

Please find the attached archaeological report prepared to fully discharge condition 3 attached to application reference
3/21/1118/HH. at Woolpack Croft Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9LJ.

I'd be grateful if you would discharge the conditions. | understand there is a fee to pay to discharge the condition, if you can call
me on the numbers below | would be happy to make payment over the phone.

Regards
Richard

Richard DeBohun

From: planning@eastherts.gov.uk <planning@eastherts.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 November 2021 10:40

To: Richard DeBohun
Subject: Acknowledgement for X/21/0540/CND

Please find attached a copy of your acknowledgement for Discharge condition 3 (Programme of archaeological work) attached to
3/21/1118/HH. at Woolpack Croft Westmill Buntingford Hertfordshire SG9 9LJ
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E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by using the E-Mail address and then delete the message. The views
expressed in this message are personal and not necessarily those of East Herts District Council.

Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from East Herts District Council may be intercepted and read by the Council.
Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter
crime, or for the purpose of essential maintenance or support of the E-Mail system.

All requests for information will be processed in accordance with the relevant legislation. Our Privacy Policy has been updated to
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software
as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving
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